

Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

September 20, 2018 7:30 p.m. Rectory Conference Room

1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Angie Bell with Fr. Pat, Deacon Mark, Greg Bohn, Nic Meyer, Sara Yahr, Michael Darvin, Andy Gonring, Jamie Wallner, Richard Stommel, Mike Wagner, present from the Pastoral Council and Andy Quackenboss as a guest.

2) Opening Prayer / Reflection: Fr. Pat (Handout): Gospel for Sunday, September 23, 2018

3) Approval of minutes for March meeting: The August minutes were approved by consensus.

5)Clergy Report: Fr. Pat / Deacon Mark:

The "Amazing Parishes" conference will be held Oct. 17-20 in Milwaukee. Fr. Pat, Deacon Mark, Lindsey VanderWielen, Brian Mase, and Andy Quackenboss will attend form our parish.

Faith, Family, and Fun Fest was discussed. Attendance was lower form last year, perhaps related to the Packer game or the bean bag tournament v. the 5K from last year. Perhaps attendance would be higher if held on a Saturday, with evening mass as an end to the event.

Scott Eakins is moving to a new church. Lindsey VanderWielen and Kurt Lulich will be the de facto liturgists until a formal replacement is found.

Deacon Mark:

There will be a presentation/training session for an active shooter situation in the church. This will be held Oct. 31 and Oct 22 at 6:30 for staff, council members, lay ministers, and the parish at large.

6) Finance Council Report – The Finance Committee continues to familiarize itself with parish funds, grants and Trusts and the purposes for which they were established.

There was a loss of about \$300 from the Faith, Family and Fun Fest.

From looking at the hypothetical v. actual budget, there is a \$4900 deficiency.

Received a CCF check for \$74600+ which will be discussed on how best to use.

7) Committee Reports & Updates:

a) Worship – There will be a meeting 9/24.

b) Formation – As of the 9/5 meeting, Hannah will be keeping the curriculum from years prior. 9/16 students got the books, and met the teachers

Next meeting is 10/11 will have discussion on needs for all in the parish.

c) Evangelization – There will be a new family breakfast on 10/28 after the 11:00 mass, the same day as the ministry fair.

d) Human Concerns – 9/30 there will be an Elevate informational session about alcohol and drug abuse along with a prayer service.

There were 37 pints of blood and 3 dual red collections from the blood drive, about the same as last year.

Information about the trip to La Sagrada Familia will be in upcoming bulletins.



e) Stewardship – There will be an assessment 11/8 at 6:30 led by Barb Vite in the gathering hall. All are encouraged to attend, This will evaluate needs for the parish- what committees need to be formed...

f) School –Holy Angels School received a grant from the DOJ to use for prepare for active shooter situations.

The glass will be replaced in the doors.

A catastrophic contingency plan will be made (for flooding, tornado...) to get the students back to school asap in unfortunate circumstances.

Michelle Gemaski found a hiring guide from the diocese to help with finding a replacement for Mike Sternig.

There was discussion about adding tuition vouchers being added to baptism gifts.

8)Open to all: The adoration committee is planning a 10th anniversary event.

Discussed next meetings dates. The October meeting will be the second Thursday 10/11; the November meeting will be joint with the school committee Wednesday 11/14.

11) Adjournment – Adjourned around 8:30PM

Next meeting: Thursday, October 11 @ 7:30 pm

Opening Prayer: TBD Topics: TBD Respectfully submitted, Sara Yahr